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Desr John,

Thonks for the carbon of your lettar to Dielr reporting receipt from
the Archivss of Cis 141,543, 544, 545, 547, the pictures. Vhen your man prints
these for Dick, 17 1: is ne% ton wmeh trouble, could he nee one for me? I plen
ta be going there snd taking p'ctures, ss I wrote you, znd will make any you went
done aver, I exvecs to talten 8 man whe ig Soth 2 sun snd n photogrephic expert.

Thero ere a nunber of things iuto which 5 hope to inquire, including
vhetegrephicnslly, nrobably witu Dick on most. I/we will keep y>u nosted when it
ig dcie.

ily wifs hos eontinued worldng nfier the scheduled period. Yhis has
gsariously diminished the smount nf work 1 csn get done, ss have nthar things. I
em havinz to zat exarcies, snd I spend cart of eech day in thet plasgant prescrip-
tisn (4nctot's arders). So, nfter havins cemsleted the rought draft of the major
pert of whet 1 em writing for you, sc many thlangs accu mulsted clesning them up
hes kept me fror going further. I will as sosn o= I cen. Tou failure to give me
¢ deadlipe when I asksd Tor 1% tells ms thare is no rush,

Thewre {i3x 2 tentative arrangement that Dick will come here after the
midile af tha manth, I'11 nat g~ tn the Archivesz until he i3 bers, So, there is
thot mueh time 1f there ies snythinz ynu'd like exsmined for you, enything yu'd
like rhotogrephed, ete. The photograrther 1s 2 fine one, well ecuipped, He's the
kind ~f guy wholll spend nn hour befers teldnz a clcoseup belng cortein tha tens
ie clesm. I ds not xpow whot else 12 has, but his 35mm equipment is the 8st. liy
ovn Folarold is thelr old professionsl model, should we went something immediste.
Te heve 8 gord 2x2 reflex, but no clossup lenses for it. Do have closeups for

the Polarnid.

If you want lhe pietursz returned, I'11 do it. I do want to be
atla to see 17 the vhetography iz dsliterstely pocr snd fo be eble to get
up clpse to vhat is indistinet sni whant we ere mogt interested in.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg
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Mr. Dick Bermabei
Department of Classics
Nueen's University
¥ingston, Ontario, CANADA

Dear Dick: R ! i LA Tk AL -::

The élose.up photographs of the catiridges CE 141, 543,544,545, &557

. arrived this afterncon. They are falrly good pictures but not quite

up to the standards of thise I sent to youof my cartridges Fefore and {‘,wfﬁjj g
after firing.: 7 Dt

The shoulders and necks of these cartiidges do not have the machine
marks that mine do. Therefora if fired in Mr. Oswald's pgun his gun
has a more carefully bored chamber than mine. It does appear that the
cartridpes were fired in a gun (his?) and that the cartridges were
loaded at the time because the wmounded shoulders and necks of
cartridzes are now sharp. This, of course, does not negate the fact
that the dents in the shoulder ocemred after they were fired.

Our photographer is making duplicates of these pictures which I will
forward soon as ready.

= Sincerely,
AN
h

| John Nichols

ce: Harold W
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